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March 9, 2021

Cierra I. Cavor

Chief of Staff

Office of the Fulton County Solicitor General Keith E. Gammage
160 Pryor Street, SW

Third Floor

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404) 612-1067

Cierra.Cavor@fultoncountyga.gov

Dear Ms. Cavor,

Congratulations! The University of Georgia’s School of Public and International Affairs, has
approved funding for up to $24,000 for your Fulton County Solicitor General’s Office Internship
program. Our offer of this funding is subject to your agreement to:

1. Use the awarded funds only as specified in the approved proposal.

2. Maintain your records to show and account for the uses of the awarded funds.

3. Allow UGA access to records to verify award expenditures and activities.

4. Provide written or electronic mail acknowledgment of receipt of payments of awarded funds.
5. Cooperate with efforts of UGA to further publicize the award.

6. Comply with reasonable requests for information about program activities.

If your organization agrees to these terms, we will be able to move forward with the proposal as
outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding. We appreciate being able to assist you with your
efforts.

Sincerely,

Adam Paige

Internship and Recruiting Coordinator
School of Public and International Affairs
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